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FW: IBEC Record

Fred Jackson on behalf of Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>

Fri FATGA2020 11T AM

Fred Jackson - City of Inglewood (fllackson@hotmail.com) «fljackson@hotmail.com»; fredjackson1806@gmail.com

Requirad

<fredjackson1906@gmail.com>;

From: Christina Erwin [maille:CErwintDesassoc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 8:43 PM

To: Christina Erwin; Fred Jackson; Tiffany Wright (wright@rmmenvirelaw.com); Whit Manley; Kathryn A
Ramirez; Karen Lancelie; Natasha Eulberg; Mindals Wilcox; Christopher E. Jackson; Rovee K Jones
{roveedikbblaw.com), Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP {dosrshwin@eoblentzlaw com)
Subject: FW: IBEC Record

When: Friday, July 10, 2020 10:30 AM-11:00 AM {(UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Wheore: WeabEx, ses below

Fred, please plan to attend this in my absence. Thanks. -Mindy

From: Christina Erwin Imailto:Chrwintfesassoc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, luly 8, 2020 5:42 PM

To: Christina Erwin; Tiffany Wright wrieht@emmenvicolaw.com); Whit Manley; Kathryn A, Ramirer; Karen
Lancelle; Natasha Fulberg; Mindala Wilcox; Christopher E. lackson; Royee K. Jones {rovoe@kbblaw com); Daniel
Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP {dpershwini®ooblantraw.com)

Subject: IBEC Record

When: Friday, July 10, 2020 10:30 AM-11:00 AM {UTC-GR:00} Pacific Time {US & Canada).

Where: WebEx, see below

D0 not delete or changs any of the following tlexd —~

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room

https://mail.cityofinglewood.org/owa/ 7/10/2020
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you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to
art the meeting.

Need help? Go o hilpdheln webex com
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